

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 4, 1964

Mr. L. G. Stearns
Box 394
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Connection BMNS - Brown #1
I 30-30-12 Fulcher Kutz -
P. C.

Dear Sir:

The above-captioned well is reported to be connected to the San Juan Country Club and disconnected from Southern Union Gas Company. If this is the case, please have Southern Union file a disconnection notice and the Country Club file a connection notice and report production on the well on Form C-111. The last production reported was in December 1959.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A. UTZ
Gas Engineer

EAU/og

cc: Mr. E. C. Arnold
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Southern Union Gas Company
Farmington, New Mexico

San Juan Country Club

4-29-66 Aztec.
Emergency agreed to talk to
the Country Club people and
ask them to file C-115 +
C-111 for 360 M C.F.P. on
this well; on an annual
basis if they want. They
are paying taxes to NMO &
Hose Comm. on 360 M.C.
E.A.U.

Elvis: We have never received C-111's or C-115's
on this well.

Fred